
ST. CHARLES

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Regular Meeting of Tuesday, March 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at 830
Whi+ewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,
Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
March 10, 2015 Agenda
Meeting Minutes

-February 10,2015
-February 24, 2015

February Payables
Notices and Communications (if applicable)
Reports of Boards and Committees:

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman
7b. Public Works Superintendent Report, Kyle Karger
7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank
7d, Library Board Report, Dave Braun
7e. EDA Report, Wayne Getz
7f. Park Board, Orv Dahl
7g. School Board, David Kramer
7h. EMS Building Committee, David Kramer

8. Winona County Update-Steve Jacob

9. Cold Storage Shed

10. Fire Department Applicants

11. Joint School Board/Ci+y Council Meeting

12. Well #4 Rehabilitation Update

APPROVE
APPROVE

APPROVE
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

UPDATE

APPROVE

APPROVE

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

13. #08-2015 Resolution Accepting of Donation from Kieffer Apartments APPROVE

14. #07-2015 Street Funding Legislation Support APPROVE

15. 2015 Goals INFORMATION

16. Advertisement for Summer Park and Rec Job List

17. Policy for Sale of Surplus Municipal Property

APPROVE

DISCUSS/APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by
email at nkoverman®stcharlesmn.orci.



ST. CHARLES
U:X:3;33::.:X;X33;3^DC»

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for
_Tuesday, March 10, 2015

8. Winona County Update—Steve Jacob. County Commissioner Steve Jacob will be

present to give the Council an update on his work with the County.

9. Cold Storage Shed. Please see the Request for Council Action.

10. Fire Department Applicants. Please see the Request for Council.

11. Joint School Board/City Council Meeting. Dates are being discussed as possible

options for a joint school board/city council meeting. The dates being considered are
March 23rd and March 30th. More information will be provided as dates are firmed up.

12. Well #4 Rehabilitation Update. Included is a cost sheet from Bergerson-Caswell.

Supt. Karger will be present to provide a brief update on the well. Overall, the review of

the well was very favorable and did not require some of the processes as once thought

necessary.

13. Resolution #08-2015 Accepting of Donation from Kieffer Apartments. Included in

the packet is a resolution that discusses accepting the parcel of land adjacent to Kieffer

Park that is approximately 19 acres. Mr. Kieffer would like to donate the area to the city.

The Park Board reviewed it and recommended approval of the donation. A motion to

approve the resolution is recommended and Admin. Koverman will relay Tuesday

evening if any other language would be required as a condition of the approval.

14. Resolution #07-2015 Street Funding Legislation Support. The League of

Minnesota Cities is seeking support in the form of a resolution that would help support

the cause of requesting additional funding for communities of populations less than

5,000.

15. 2015 Goals. Enclosed is the list of goals provided as part of the prior meeting.
Council is asked to bring forward suggestions of possible continuing goals, additions,

deletions.

16. Advertisement for Summer Park & Rec Summer Job List. A complete list of

summer jobs will be presented Tuesday evening for consideration of advertisement.



17. Policy for Sale of Surplus Municipal Property. As the City moves forward with

disposal of items, it has been considered how to sell items of value. One possible option
for consideration is the electronic sale of items through a service. The enclosed policy

was provided by the city attorney as a possible option available to cities for
consideration.



For Tuesday, February 10,2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at
830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
David Kramer
John Schaber

MEMBERS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Ken Frank (Police Chief), Kyle Karger (Public Works Supt), and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Keith Zanto (fire), JeffHardtke (ambulance), Travis Lange (Alvin E. Benike
Construction) and Craig Hilmer (Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorom was established with Mayor John Schaber callmg the meetmg to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA : deletion of Item 8 (Steve Jacobs County Commissioner Update).
Motion to approve the agenda: Dave Braun
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES
-January 2,2015

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion carried.

-January 27,2015
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF January PAYABLES
Motion to approve payables: Dave Braun

6. Notices and Communications. Admin. Koverman highlighted the recent event held on Sunday, February 8,
2015 of the Family Fun Night sponsored by the Early Childhood mitiative that the City of St. Charles is a
partner with as he thanked the volunteers from the fire, police and library for taking part. The event saw over
107 participants with 75 youth and 20 volunteers. Mayor Schaber discussed the Blandin Foundation
Community Leadership Program and the upcoming February 19 meeting to gain community involvement.

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Various reports were given by Council.

17. Franklin Energy 2014 Program Review. Dean Laube of Franklin Energy was present to highlight
the 2014 program. He detailed for the Council how the City was able to meet its goal of 320,000 kwh
Saved through various programs and services offered through the utility. Areas that helped the
Utility to meet the savings were through commercial energy audits/improvements, new
construction assistance, residential audits, commercial rebates and the elementary energy efficiency



program. As part of the commercial incentives for new and existing businesses the utility provided
$30,675 in incentives with $149,167 in private capital investment. Through Energy Star program
savmgs the utility was able to incent residents with $17,005 to 269 participants. Discussion was held
as to the requirement of utilities to spend resources to help consumers save and ultimately reduce
consumption.

9. Ordinance #576 Amending Special Vehicle Use (2" Reading). A brief discussion was held with respect to
the changes requested and implemented in the ordinance along with a question regarding the definition of a
mini truck. Staff felt that the proposed language followed state statute but kept it simple to understand. No
further questions were asked.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

M;otion approved.

10. Ordinance #577 Amending Dangerous Dog (2" Reading). Admin. Koverman relayed that no changes were
made since the presented form. No further questions were asked and a motion to approve the resolution as

presented was made.

Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.
Motion approved.

11. Construction Management Services Recommendation. Police Chief Ken Frank presented the EMS Building
Committee recommendation to award the construction management contract to Alvin E. Benike. Chief Frank

outlined the interviews between two proposed firms and stated that based on availability, project approach,
tunelines, cost, and the overall presentation that Alvin E. Benike was the best qualified fu-m. Clm. Braun
concurred with the recommendation citing other experiences, while Clm. Dahl reiterated that the presentation
was well done. A motion was made to award the construction management services contract to Alvin E. Benike

Construction.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

12. John Steffel-Snow Parking Ordinance. A motion to table the discussion was made.

Motion to table: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

13. Resolution #02-2015 Accepting A Donation of Real Property. Admin. Koverman highlighted that as part
of the park trail construction, the Outlet A pond associated with the pond was being accepted. A motion to
approve Resolution #02-2015 was made.
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No farther discussion.
Motion carried.

14. Resolution #03-2015 St. Charles United Methodist Church Variances. Admin. Koverman highlighted
the requested variances of a 12' front yard setback and a lot coverage variance of 2 percent for the
construction of handicap accessible facilities. Admin. Koverman read aloud the fmdings of fact that
included:

WHEREAS, granting the variances for the proposed addition are reasonable given the current use of the
land within the R-3 District, the ability for the continued use of the existing structures, the inability to
locate structure anywhere else on the parcel; and
WHEREAS, granting the variance is due to the unique physical characteristics of the property such as the
location in the existing original plat featuring narrow lots, as well as being located on a comer lot between
8 Street (north property line) and alley (west property line); and



WHEREAS, granting the variance will not alter the essential character of the locality based on the
petitioner representations, letter and plans submitted.

No more discussion was held. A motion was made to approve Resolution #03-2015.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. Resolution #04-2015 Accepting/Awarding Bids Well #4 Redevelopment. Supt. Karger reviewed with
the Council the bids received with respect to the Well #4 Redevelopment project scheduled for 2015
through the Capital Improvement Plan. He outlmed potential options to the bid package that may reduce the
overall costs and recommendations made from the company to exercise the unit more. After hearing all of

the discussion, a motion was made to accept the bids and award the contract to Bergerson-Caswell, Inc. for

$67,244.50.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.
Motion canted.

16. Cold Storage Shed. Admin. Kovennan highlighted from his memo a recommendation from the EMS
Building Committee that discussed supportmg the construction of a cold storage shed at the Public Works
shop to allow for the fire department to relocate during the construction period within the heated, secured
city shop while moving various pieces of the public works to the cold storage shed. The fire department has
also researched various options as far as possible locations and it was determined that in order to try and
keep them located in one facility only one other option existed. Keith Zanto from the fire department
discussed how the fire department had researched their various options and their focus is keeping the units
in a safe, secure location. They reported that rent at a non-heated space would be $l,200/month for the
construction period of 8-9 months. Koverman relayed that no other additional insurances would be required
if that option was explored. Clm. Braun asked whether or not bond funds could be utilized to pay for the
shed space or rent. Admin. Koverman said he could look into that question. Clm. Getz questioned the need
for the shed for public works. Supt. Karger stated that at the time of construction he was not asked what he
needed, but rather given an amount and told to build what he could. The discussion of renting space versus
investing that same amount into a permanent city facility was held. Travis Lange from Benike Construction
shared that a fully insulated steel shed was prices for $80,000 so that the $50,000 figure while it seemed
low, was probably accurate. Questions of bidding and seeking additional parties for a bid was held. A
motion was then made to distribute packets to local contractors for the 40X80 shed and to explore the
possibility of using the bonded money.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

A second discussion was held to develop a tradesmen list in the event that when the city has various
projects that these contractors/subcontractors would be contacted. Admin. Koverman added that he has
been working on an agreement that contractors/subcontractors would be required to sign stating that they
would follow all applicable state, federal and local regulations including OSHA Safety Standards as
condition of employment.
A motion was made to develop the trades list and requirements.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

17. Appoint Park Board Member. A motion was made to appoint Kris Slavin to the Park Board.
Motion to approve: Or v Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

18. Appoint Library Board members. A motion was made to appoint Brianna Skalicky and Mitzi Storm to 3-
year terms and Dan White to fill an unexpired term.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun.

No further discussion.



Motion carried.

19. VISTA Application. Admrn. Koverman highlighted that SMIF now required an $ 11,676 j ob cost match for
the VISTA application after having the number ofVISTAs cut from 5 to 4 and one of the positions required
this match. He suggested that given the number of projects that budgeting in 2016 for the position with the
hope of securing a paid position may be a better option, otherwise funds would need to come from reserve
balances as this was an unexpected project. The Council concurred. A motion was made hold off on the

2015 application and reapply iti 2016.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

20. Winter Parking Exemption-1555 Oakview Drive. Admin. Koverman presented a newly requested winter
parkmg exemption stating that the new owners were having difficulty and requested this exemption given
the slope of the driveway.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn at 7:24 p.m.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, February 24,2015 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

David Kramer
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl
Wayne Getz
Mayor John Schaber

STAFF PRESENT:
Police Chief Ken Frank and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Cathy Groebner, Dan White, and Craig Hilmer.

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber callmg the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Strike 8). Snow Parking Ordinance
Motion to approve the agenda: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. None.

6. Electric Service Request-A. Archer—Motion to table

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

7. Resolution #05-2015 2015 Street Maintenance Project-Seal Coat. Admin. Koverman briefly reviewed the bids
submitted and the recommendation was to hire Fahrner Asphalt Sealers for $34,767.75.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

9. Predatory Offender Policy. Police Chief Ken Frank reviewed with the Council the current policy that has been
adopted for notifications for the various levels of offenders. He relayed the process that is provided by the State of
Minnesota and how the department follows the policy. No questions were asked.

10. Winona County Fairboard Request. The request was reviewed to use the community center for free for the
105 year celebration of the Winona County Fair for October 25. A motion was made to approve the use.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

11. 2015 SEMCAC CIP Agreement. Admin. Koverman relayed that this is an annual agreement with SEMCAC to
serve the communities low income residents with various energy audits and appliance replacement. This program is
mandated by the State ofMmnesota. A motion was made to approve the agreement.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.



Motion carried.

12. Franklin Energy Professional Services Agreement. Admin. Kovennan reviewed the renewed agreement that

will extend the contract for an additional 3 years. The contract with Franklin is for services that help to fulfill the
state's mandate for energy efficiency and conservation improvement planning and measures. The contract reflects 3

year annual increases, but he noted that m the first three years no increase was ever seen. Council agreed that the

city was very happy with the services provided. Amotion was made to approve the 3 year contract.
Motion to approve: David Kramer
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

13. Board of Appeals-April 8,2015. A motion was made to approve the date for the Board of Appeals meeting.
Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

14. Resolution #06-2015 Library Fundraiser Temporary Liquor License. This is an annual license approved
specifically for the Library fundraiser. A motion was made to approve Resolution #06-2015.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. Council Goals. Mayor Schaber briefly discussed the 2013 and 2014 goals and asked that Council consider these
items and return to the next meeting with either new goals or which ones they would like to contmue.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
-Dan White thanked the Council for their decision of support for the public bus transit proposal.

Motion to adjourn at 6:23 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



rrTIissjiSISSsliiT :'n

ST. CHARLES
City Administrator's Report—November 2014

Feb. 3—Met with Blandin Foundation representatives and steering committee to begin planning for

application process.

Feb. 4—Met as EMS building committee and conducted interviews to select firm.

Feb. 8—Attended Family Fun Event with Early Childhood Initiative. Another successful event.

Feb. 10—Met with Franklin Energy to review programming for 2015 and budget/contract.

Feb. 12—Met with Minnesota Dept. of Health's Pat Bailey to review Wellhead Protection Plan and next

steps. WHKS will be working to help the City follow through on the next steps.

Feb. 17-20—Auditors conducted site visit and review.

Feb. 17—Attended video seminar on NJPA health insurance options. Working with representatives to

explore possibilities along with current AT Group provider.

Met with EMS building committee in the evening to begin strategizing for project.

Feb. 19—Held conference call with SMIF folks for upcoming regional meeting.

Feb. 21—Attended SMIF Regional Project meeting in Rochester to hear projects and award funding.

Feb. 25—EMS building committee meeting.

Feb. 26—Attended MCFOA meeting in Cannon Falls. Attended Project Fine discussion with community

members to focus on various topics.



Public Works Report - February 2015

• Repaired shop pressure washer, delivered water meter replacement slips and plowed

snow

• MMUA safety meeting, installed new chlorinator pump in Well #3

• Installed new radio read water and electric meters

• Substation and power plant reports, cleaned cold storage buildings and city shop

• Rubber goods inspections and testing, monthly run on city power plant and (4) gensets in

town

• Locate and turn off water curb stops for meter change outs and help homeowners with

checking water temperatures to determine if water should be running

• Worked on washing and maintenance of city fleet, locates, repair street lights on list and

got material ready for pole, lines and overhead transformer removal on East Ave.

• Steamed open culvert on Fort's property and added more salt to culvert and water run

• Checked inventory on three phase electric meters and ordered for radio read project

• Worked on summer projects for inventory and design plans at Ag Specialists and three

phase conversion project on Hillcrest Drive

• Meeting with electrical engineer on updated Arc Flash study and discussions about new

OSHA codes coming out April 1

• Check inventory on city transformers for upcoming projects and to maintain emergency

replacement stock

• Progress on updating electrical maps, probable cold storage building bids and internet

installed at power plant so Shallbetter can monitor control room functions

• Greg and Mike sent to MMUA training center for schooling on working call time hours

on Electric crew

• Check options for new three phase service to EMS building and getting bids on 2015

underground projects

• Also checking on sewer lining project and bids for 2015 and checked City Hall finals

• Cleaned snow off main street with DOT and did inventory on plows cutting edges



• Air handlers and filter replacement at City Hall, sanded icy streets and checked fi-ost

depths

® Serviced shop generator, trash pump and plate tamper, replaced bulbs at City Hall and

Library

• Checked sewer problems at 466 St. Charles Ave and worked on additional shelving at

City shop

• Wells, liftstations and booster stations daily inspections

• Work with highway department on low meter pressure issue, and replaced old bolts in

Well #3 with stainless steel bolts

Sincerely,

Kyle Karger
Public Works Superintendent



City of St. Charles Police Department
Chief-Ken Frank #601

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

(507) 932-3020 • (507) 932-5301 FAX

March 6, 2015

• School Superintendent Mark Roubinek, Principals Bernard and McBroom and I have scheduled a

regular monthly meeting the last Friday of each month as a means to keep the line of

communication open and to discuss any law enforcement issue that either I or the school may

have.

• On March 23 officers from this department will partake in a teacher in-service training called

ALICE which involves emergency evacuation of students and staff from the schools.

• A department meeting is scheduled for Monday evening March 23rd the agenda will include

1. A change in our use of force firearms policy

2. A new policy in regards to the department's handling of firearms that are turned over to

us for safekeeping by people who are prohibited from possessing firearms.

3. A new policy that encompasses guideline's for the proper use of body armor.

4. Review of the departments in-car camera policy

5. Review and enforcement of the revised animal and ATV ordinances.

- After the meeting we will a 2 hour annual Taser refresher course instructed by Officer Floerke.

• Officers will be scheduled for use of force-firearms training by Officer Floerke. In particular this

training will involve low light/inclement weather. We hope to have all officers qualified by the

end ofthe month.

• April 1 Officers are scheduled for annual OSHA Training.

Respectfully submitted,

Chief Ken Frank

"Proud to Serve"



@
?

("TTVTI
1?iliuj?lii!

11 i 11s 11
^RY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Is IS II

CITY OF ST. CHARLES
FIRE AND AMBULANCE FACILITY

ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA
^11 S'PP 13i

llffi



9
it?

?
^

RY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©©©© ® ©©© ® © ©©© ©® -
I § g gl l| |l i §i

fS

a 8
'S[illii r jIB i ''•

CITY OF ST. CHARLES
FIRE AND AMBULANCE FACILITY

ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA
jB'FI

•~"P 3 £ ^IP!ill I



^RY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
CITY OF ST. CHARLES

COMMUNITY CENTER REMODEL
ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA

Uliijl

li'pi
II
ts-'
(Q q
3?
-0 <&



©

Q)

@
I IT il

3
:)
:1

(?)

:i

<\RY - NO--? FOR CONSTRUCTION

aiSiE?tcS??1

•
»imM

^SSSSgSi:

%:?%^^

18

Bl

HB
HHI^
ii
•88BiIH
msi

a1?>^1
i<^,i?liHjBSI
]?f,u^
••^'t^

IS!pi]

--^

e

IjiSI
my gei

Ms

n•IMt'^i^

il
ifil

CITY OF ST, CHARLES
COMMUNITY CENTER REMODEL

ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA
III'KI?s y



Minutes of Meeting
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Tuesday, February 17, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call IVIeeting to Order at 5 p.m.: Present: Terry Soppa, Orv Dahl, David
Ki'amer, Renee Hewitt, Ken Frank, Lyle Peterson, JeffHardtke, Nick Koverman,

Jose Rivas (CRW Architects), Travis Lange (Benike), Dave Bolda (Benike).
Absent: Bill Spitzer

2. Approval of the Agenda
Motion to approve: Renee Hewitt

Seconded by: Orv Dahl
Motion carried.

3. Approval of the February 4,2015 Minutes
IVfotion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

Motion carried.

4. Business Items
a. Building Design/Timelines/Process. Jose Rivas led the group through the

discussion and began by highlighting the current plan design and aspects
of the design that were altered since the last meeting as well as the

meeting with Benike. He then outlined for the committee the discussion of

the primary exterior material. The committee had been reviewing tip-up

concrete panels and with help from Benike a cost comparison and time

schedule was drafted. According to Rivas, a tip-up building would not

begin construction until August and would cost an additional $225,000
over the next preferred option ofamasonary building (concrete block).
Travis Lange ofBenike talked to the committee about the differences and

similarities, but recommended the second option. Various suppliers for
tip-up panels had been contacted and the August timeline was the earliest

one available. The committee discussed other potential products, but in the

end a masonary building provided the durability and stayed within the
expected timeline. The committee then discussed the interior design plan

and alterations as well as colors and exterior finishes. It was explained that

samples will be brought to the committee as those issues get closer. Colors

of the building were also discussed and color pallets will be brought back
for consideration.

Discussion turned to the police department renovation and the change of

moving the garage door to the west. Questions were relayed surrounding
the storage of the golf cart and Public Works mini-tractor. Discussion of

providing a separate storage shed inside the fenced in area behind City

Hall was held versus inside storage. It was discussed about the possibility



of closing the one way street to the south of City Hall as an option. The
architects would bring back a plan of options for consideration, Travis
Lange then outlined a construction schedule that called for final plans to

be presented first week of March, with construction documents being

completed by the end of April with bidding and evaluation completed
throughout the month of April and construction beginning May 1. Brief
discussion was held with respect to demolition/asbestos abatement, etc.
Admin. Koverman relayed that the final abatement report would be

completed this week to be forwarded to potential contractors. Discussion
with departments needing to vacate the existing buildings and where

equipment would be housed was touched on. Arrangements were being
made with respect to housing for ambulance volunteers, equipment

storage, etc. It was discussed with respect to who was responsible for the
demolition of the fire hall and Admin. Koverman said he would work with

Benike to determine the best course of action for the fire hall, but felt the

City would be able to take care of the house.

b. Other Business- A Wednesday, February 25 meeting at 5 p.m. was then
scheduled for follow up discussion.

5. Adjourn at 6:09 p.m.:

Motion to approve: JeffHardtke

Seconded by: Ken Frank

Motion carried.



Minutes of JVIeeting
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Wednesday, February 25, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order 5 p.m.: Present: Lyle Peterson, JeffHardtke, Renee Hewitt,

Ken Frank, Terry Soppa, Nick Koverman, Bill Spitzer, Jose Rivas, Travis Lange,
David Molda, and Daren Sikkink

2. Approval of the Agenda
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

Motion carried.

3. Approval of the Febmary 17, 2015 Minutes
Motion to approve: Renee Hewitt.

Changes requested to the timeline in the minutes by Travis Lange

Seconded: David Kramer
JVIotion carried.

4. Business Items
a. Building Design - Jose Rivas (CRW Architects, Benike Construction).The

committee looked at various options for exterior facades and materials. It

was concluded that tip-up-concrete would put the timeline of the project to

roughly August and was $225,000 more expensive than masonary walls.
The committee reviewed various color schemes and materials associated

with the exterior envelope. Daren Sikkink from WHKS discussed the

storm water drainage concern and relayed that additional work was still be

done to finalize options. The committee discussed the possibilities of rain

gardens versus piping. The committee felt they could make better

decisions if they knew the pricing of the items. It was questioned if the
project of extending storm water was included in the City's Capital

Improvement Plan. It was asked whether or not the City would try and pay

for the project outside of the budget of the building, but again it came
down to a question of cost. More information will be brought back to the
committee. A brief discussion of handicap parking was also held. The

committee next discussed the police department renovations and the front
fa9ade was reviewed. The committee felt that the more extensive fa9ade

was a better long-term solution, but again, they would like a price
comparison. Dave Mlolda also asked for a list of items that would be

coming over to the new fire hall so that Benike knows what they can plan

for and what not to plan for.

b. Demolition Projects/Timeline. Chief Peterson stated that he has told his
department that they will be out by April 15. Hardtke is working on
accommodations for his volunteers. The committee briefly discussed the



leasing options and hopes that will be resolved soon. Staff is waiting on

the hazardous materials report and once that is in hand companies will be

contacted to provide estimates. Chief Peterson finalized the items for next

meeting stating that we should have the final report and hopefully work to
gain bids on abatement and demolition.

c. Other

5. Adjourn at 7:07 p.m.

Motion to approve: JeffHardtke

Second: Renee Hewitt

Motion approved.



Minutes of Meeting
Public Safety Emergency Management Building Sub-committee

Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 5:00 P.M.

City Hall Conference Room

Agenda

1. Call Meeting to Order at 5 p.m.: Present: Lyle Peterson, JeffHardtke, Ken Franlc,

Renee Hewitt, TeiTy Soppa, Bill Spitzer, Nick Koverman, Jose Rivas (CRW
Architects), Travis Lange (Benike Construction).

2. Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve: JeffHardtke
Seconded by: David Kramer

Motion carried.

3. Approval of the Febmary 25,2015 Minutes

Motion to approve: Renee Hewitt
Seconded by: David Kramer

Motion carried.

4. Business Items

a. Building Design - Jose Rivas and Travis Lange (CRW Architects,
Benike Construction). Jose Rivas began discussing the stormwater issue

and said that WHKS was working on a proposed solution. Discussion

surrounded the additional costs and where those funds would be found. It

was relayed that until it was identified what that cost would be it was hard
to have a complete discussion. Travis Lange ofBenike explained that he

would bid out the project as providing the storm water to the property line
and an option that would look at providing a pipe from the northeast to the

drainage ditch approximately a block and a half away. The catch basin to

the west was deemed not large enough and thus other considerations
would need to be made. The committee reviewed the layout and new color

schemes that are being proposed, revisions will be made and reviewed by
the committee.

The police department layout was briefly reviewed and no changes were

made. Questions surroimding cost continued to see which option would be
feasible.

b. Demolition Projects/TimeIine. Admin. Koverman relayed that the
hazardous materials report had been returned and sent out to two

prospective companies for bids. Discussing the timeline would be an
integral part of the discussion. He also relayed that contact will be made

with local excavation companies to put together bids for the demolition of

both properties. In addition, Kovermaa relayed that he had been

approached by a fire department representative proposing a possible

solution for the sale of fire department surplus materials. He explained that

he would present this option to the Council for consideration. In addition,



Habit for Humanity had been contacted related to the materials in the

house. As for the relocation of the departments, he relayed the
conversation would continue at the Council level and he hoped for a

determination to give better direction to the departments.
5. Motion to Adjourn at 6:42 p.m.: JeffHardtke

Seconded by: Renee Hewitt

Motion carried.



3/6/2015

ST. CHARLES
.,33=IX33CX"K3'^C3'"'..i

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: March 6, 2015 Requested Council Date: March 10, 2015

Originating Department: EMS Building Committee

Council Action Requested: Consideration of construction of pole shed (40X80).

Background Information: After contacting six local contractors, none were interested in

the project. The three bids for the proposed construction included: Menards ($46,800),

Chatfield Lumber ($52,481.47), and Schultz Builders (formerly King Lumber-$54,000).

It was determined by the bond attorney that funds could not be used for lease/rent or

construction.

It would be proposed that existing capital improvement funds (CIP) from the various
departments that would benefit from the future storage would be utilized. They would be

as follows:

Street Dept. -—$10,000 of Road Maintenance ($60,000 CIP)
Water—-——$10,000 of Well #4 Rehab ($70,000—Well update shows costs to be only

$50,000 CIP).
Electric———$25,000 of New System Construction ($100,000 CIP)
Sewer— -——$10,000 ofl&l ($60,000 CIP)

Total of $50,000.

The estimated rent cost is approximately $10,800. The fire department continues to

research additional options as well.

,..-»tftfffT"
™.IL»

w3ss3SKS:sssa"X^-.

'~3^X^K^S^3^E^X^CZ^^

?£ZS^.^^SZ.^IZ3"^Kl:SS^^^



3/6/2015

^'^f'lZIII^S'^if-m m
ST. CHARLES

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: March 6. 2015 Reouested Council Date: March 10, 2015

Originating Department: Fire Department

Council Action Requested: Hiring of 2 additional firemen

Background Information: The fire department through retirements has two vacancies

which after interviews has recommended the hiring of two candidates to fill those

positions.

Tate Pearson

Nick Hughes

Fire Chief Lyle Peterson recommends the approval of these two candidates.

L^. ™3!CT™SSS"a3a!™'"Sa"^^

ZC^ft^.Z^X-^CZJt.^^.^I^^



BERGERSON-CASWELL

Bergerson - Caswell Inc.

5115 Industrial Street

Maple Plain, MN 55359
(763) 479-3121 Fax: (763) 479-2183

February 4,2015

WHKS & Company
Attn: Mr. Rick Engstrom
2905 South Broadway
Rochester, MN 55904-5515

RE: QUOTATION FOR INSPECTING WELL PUMP #4 CITY OF ST CHARLES

Dear Mr. Engstrom, Bergerson Caswell Inc. appreciates the opportunity to assist you with your well and pump
needs. With the limited information we have on this well pump #4 Installation, I will provide a proposal for
replacing the pump, motor, wire and column components. I am assuming the column size to be 6" (based on what

we installed after the well was drilled deeper), but I have also supplied a cost per section of pipe for 5". The type of
pump and motor that are installed at this Installation are throw away, and is why I am comfortable in supply
pricing for new. But without knowing how long it has been installed, the City should be concerned for corroding
steel and a potential failure where the pump could fall down the well or damaging the well do to recirculating
water within the well. Finally I have provided prices for performing a well cleanout or redevelopment similar to the
other wells. Below Is the project procedures breakdown and estimate of project costs.
Information on this well #4: this well Is a 10" x 647' and open hole to 736'. The Pump is believed to be a 300S600-
15 Grundfos pump and 8", 60 Hp Franklin motor, AWGff2 flat double Jacketed submerslble wire, and 6" x 21'
sections ofSch 40 steel column, with (2) Flowmatlc 80DIX submersible column check valves. The wire Is supported
and held to the column with stainless steel banding and clips, with rubber protection over the wire on each column
section and set to a depth of 504'. ^
PROJECT BID t

1) Mobilize & remove pump installation $ 2,800.00 '|
2) Televise well $ 950.00 |
3) Provide owner with complete inspection report and cost $ 300.00 |i
4) Reinstall pump installation and test installation $ 3,200.00 |

Materials and Pricing ||
Grundfos 300S600-15 pump assembly to provide 300 Gpm with 500'TDH $ 5,500.00
8"- 60 Hp Franklin electric submersible motor $ 6,080,00 g
6"x 21' drop pipe: Replace 24 @ $ 490.00/ea $11,760.00 y
(2) each 6" Flowmatic 80 DIX check valves @ $500.00/ea $1,000.00 ,»
AWG #2- 3 conductor w/grnd submersible wire; 510' @ $6.95/ft $ 3,544.50
Misc. submersible splice kits, installation materials and SS Banding $ 600.00
Shop labor to perform repairs and handle equipment 10 hrs @ $80.00/hr $ 800.00
Vs" PVC air line and altitude gage (direct read), for water level monitoring $ 460.00

TOTAL PROJECT BID TO REPLACE EQUIPMENT & INSPECT WELL $ 36,994.50

Prlcina for additional well services and sizes of drop o'me:
5" x 21' column @ $390.00/each, Est 24 $ 9,360.00
5" 80DIX check valve 2 each @$420.00 $ 840.00
1" poly for water level monitoring 510' $ 510.00
Brush 637' of 10 liner well casing to remove scale estimate 50'/hr cleaning $ 2,400.00
Epoxy coat exterior of column pipe @$155.00/each, 5" $ 3,720,00
Epoxy coat exterior of column pipe @ $170.00/each 6" $ 4,080.00

Bergerson' Caswell Inc.

5115 Industrial Street • Maple Plain, MN 55359
Telephone: 763 - 479 - 3121 Fax: 763 - 479 - 2183 E-Mail: info@BergersonCaswell.com

Equal Opportunity Employer/Contractor



If Increasing the size of the well oumo the following are also additional orlcina
^\/ Grundfos 475S750-8 pump assembly to provide 475jGpm with 500'TDH

8"-75 Hp Franklin electric submersible motor

Grundfos 475S1000-10 pump assembly to provide 550 Gpm with 500'TDH
8"-100 Hp Franklin electric submerslble motor

$ 6,100.00
$ 9,065.00 ?+ 3-5 8 5

$ 7,500.00 7. ,^,
$11,220.00 J" •'''/^

The available power to increase the size of this well pump has not been looked at as of yet, and there may be other
electrical upgrades needed to perform. But I can provide additional feedback once we have removed the pump
and determined this upgrade has merit.

j ABB ACQ 550-UH-157A-4 variable frequency drive ft '
^ AWG 1/0 3 conductor w/grnd flat submersible cable; 275' @ $20.50/ft

WELL SERVICES TO REDEVELOP WELL IF ELECTED
l)Mobilize rig for developing well or chemlcally treating well

$9,700,00
$5,637.50

$ 2,500.00

2)Chemical treatment would consist of wire brushing casing, bail out debris, install
Chemicals (Nuwell 410 and Azone 15) surge chemicals, and adjust Ph level by adding
Chemical's as needed to maintain proper ph and chlorine levels for 24 hrs (over night).
Install temporary pump to remove all chemicals: Estimate; 30-40 hrs @ $200.00/hr $ 8,000.00
NuWell 410 Chlorine enhancer; Estimate 40 gallons @ $115.00/gal $ 4,600.00
Azone 15 Sodium Hypochorite; Estimate 75 gallons @ $15.00/gal $ 1,125.00

3)Bail well to remove sand stone @ 10-20 hrs @ $200.00/hr.
4)F, 1, & R Air Lifting equipment
5)F, I, & R Air decompression/Air release Equipment

Operate air lift or decompression equipment, Estimate 40-80 hrs @ $250.00/hr
6)Detonate dynamite estimate 100 Lbs. @ $35.00/lb

$2,000.00-4,000.00

$ 5,500.00
$ 1,500.00
$10,000.00-20,000.00

$ 3,500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATE TO REDEVELOP THIS WELL $8,000.00 to $33,000.00 li

If you have any questions, require additional information, or would like us to perform the services in this quotation,
please do not hesitate to contact us at (763) 479-3121 or cell (612) 369-3652,
Sincerely,

Bergerson Caswell Inc.

Tim Berquam Project Manager



CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION #08-2015

A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST.
CHARLES, MINNESOTA, APPROVING THE DONATION OF REAL PROPERTY IN

ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA, AND DISPENSING WITH REVIEW OF THE
DONATION BY THE ST. CHARLES PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, Kieffer Apartments, Inc. desires to donate to the City of St. Charles (City) certain
real property located in St. Charles, Minnesota, legally described as:

A part of Lot 27 and Lot 31, Limits of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota,

being in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter and the West half of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 106 North, Range 10 West,

Winona County, described as Follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section
19, also being the southwest corner of said Lot 31; thence North 89°07'13"

East (Note: All bearings are based on the Winona County Coordinate

System, NAD '83, Adjusted 1996) along the South line of said Southeast
Quarter, also being the South line of said Lot 31 for a distance of 332.00 feet

to the Southeast corner of said Lot 31; thence North 00°17'24" West along
the East line of said Lot 31 for a distance of 1321.33 feet to the Northeast
corner thereof; thence South 89°05'10" West along the North line of said Lot

31 for a distance of 320.32 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 31; thence
South 89°07'26" West along the North line of said Lot 27, for a distance of

200.00 feet; thence South 08°29'32" West, 490.00 feet; thence South
58°29'32" West, 130.00 feet; thence South 88°29'32" West, 22.35 feet; thence

Southerly 22.16 feet along a non-tangential curve, concave Easterly, having a
central angle of 02 degrees 14 minutes 20 seconds, a radius of 567.00 feet,
chord bears South 03 degrees 58 minutes 07 seconds East; thence South

05°05'17" East, 182.72 feet; thence Southerly 29.01 feet along a tangential

curve, concave Easterly, having a central angle of 09 degrees 57 minutes 11
seconds, a radius of 167.00 feet; thence South 15°02'29" East, 271.15 feet;

thence Southerly 59.88 feet along a tangential curve, concave Westerly,

having a central angle of 14 degrees 43 minutes 29 seconds, a radius of 233.00
feet; thence South 00°18'57" East, 215.47 feet to the South line of said

Southwest Quarter; thence North 89°07'13" East along said South line for a

distance of 298.22 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 19.07 acres, more or less and subject to any easements and
restrictions of record.

, referred to herein as the "Property"; and



WHEREAS, the Property contains 19.07 acres, which after acceptance of the donation by the

City will become the City's property to operate and maintain in the future; and

WHEREAS, a draft quit claim deed has been prepared and is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 465.03 provides that the City may accept a grant of

real property and maintain the same for the benefit of its citizens in accordance

with the terms prescribed by the Donor, and that acceptance of such grant is

subject to a resolution of the City Council adopted by a two-thirds majority of its
members, expressing the terms of the grant in full; and

WHEREAS, the City and Kieffer Apartments, Inc. expressly understand and agree that the

donation of the Property is contingent upon approval by the City Council of the
City of St. Charles; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 462,356, subdivision 2 states that no publicly owned

interest in real property within a city shall be acquired or disposed of until after
the planning commission has reviewed the proposed acquisition or disposal and

reported in writing to the city council its findings as to compliance of the

proposed acquisition or disposal with the comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the same statute further states, however, that the city council may, by resolution
adopted by two-thirds vote, dispense with the requirements of this subdivision

when in its judgment it finds that the acquisition or disposal of real property has
no relationship to the comprehensive plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
THAT:
The City Council hereby finds that the proposed donation of the Property by Kieffer Apartments,
Inc., and the acquisition thereof by the City of St. Charles through acceptance of the donation,
has no relationship to the City's Comprehensive Plan, and therefore review of the proposed
donation/acquisition by the St. Charles Planning Commission is not required under Minn. Stat. §

462.356, Subd. 2, and is hereby dispensed with as allowed by that statute.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: The City Council hereby: 1) accepts the
grant/acquisition of the Property by Kieffer Apartments, Inc. to the City; 2) approves the

attached quit claim deed, Exhibit A, as to form; 3) authorizes and directs City staff to seek
execution of the same by Kieffer Apartments, Inc. and to execute such other documentation as is

necessary to accomplish the donation to and acquisition of the Property by the City; and 4)
authorizes and directs City staff to record the same in the Office of the Wiaona County Recorder.



PASSED by the City Council of the City of St. Charles on this 10th day of March, 2015.

ATTEST

Nick Koverman, City Administrator John Schaber, IVIayor

VOTE: SCHABER BRAUN GETZ DAHL KRAMER



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

\ 0 *'
"''^'

I
I I

...,L_. _-<~<-
S89-07'26"W| ZOO.OD'-Y—^- \ \

\~r~'.

^-^-f F/ NORTH UHE LOT 27

/\' V \

< ,

I \
•^v-

/ 'b

SB8-29'32'

S05-05'17JE 182.72'—^

SW COR SW 1/4

^ S8913'17"W

-J^

-A

/:- ^ 'i
/

S58'29|'32"W I 130.00'-^- —~^_1 < ' , t»l

J-A.I"~ 'x. ~~^r^\
1'29'32'jW 22>35'--^ \ ^ \ i

L=22.16, R-567.00
^—Ap.214'20', CH tENGTH =22.16

/ I CM BEARING =S 03-58W E

L=29.01, Ro167.00
-—A=9'57'H", CH LENGTH =28.97

/,' CH BEARING =S 10-03'53" E

,-.."$ s

\ V' \ ~^\ ,M

-^c:-^,
s^/ L°59.88, R=233;00

2224.01'

~——?-—A=14"43'28". CH
^' CH BEARING =N

N89t3'17"E 298.22'
S. LINE SW 1/4 SW COR SE 1/4'

SW COR LOT 31

P.O.B.

S89'05'10"W 320.32' (330)
I

CORNEfi LOT 31 —NORTH UNE LOT 31)

,1

HE CORNER LOT 31

.\>.\-f- \-"\'

<;'

.\(-
\ \

<'/ _-'
•<-

c'^;/11

'\\

^.

LENGTH =59.72
07'40'41" W

N89'07'13"E 332.00' (330)

S. UNE LOT 31 & S. UNE SE 1/4

yf-e^:

L--

-F--

'^ ''.'';'<
-T-
»JL»

/• -^

^.-/

REBAR

','»

n

SE CORNER LOT 31

BEARING SYSTEM USED:
WINONA COUNT)' COORDINATE
SYSTEM NAD 83, ADJUSTMENT-1996

LEGEND
(XXX) FLATTED DISTANCE

• FOUND MONUMENT 1" 0 PIPE (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

0 SETr0PIPEWm-ICAP*41814

75 150

SCALE 1 "=150

300

SUWEYOR'S CBHFIUIE

I BREW CERHFY TOT JH^SURVEr, PUN, OR HEPORr IttS fSfKSS
w HE OR wsss yyssssp supmsofi AND THAT i jui A IXILY ;
UCEHSEB UIND^EYQB'DtUR TIE UyR OF fflE STA-IE OF

vsyy. u/esa, uc. NO. +i8i+ ~5Be~
S^9-^S~,

lOfMHW St; AM

\MK: 2/12/15

\PROJECTHO. 5985.15

|c<£B NO. .- 5gS5.U/L°t Spllt/Drawings

CITY OF ST CHARLES
PABT OF LOT 27 AND lOT 31
UMITS OF THE CITY OF ST. CHAKLES
ST CHAfitES, MN

cngimit * Ftencn * terftuwrt

SHEET 1iOF 2



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A part of Lot 27 and Lot 31, Limits of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, being in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter and the

West half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 106 North, Range 10 West, Winona County, described as Follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 19, also beingthe southwest corner of said Lot 31;

thence North 89°07'13" East (Note: All bearings are based on the Winona County Coordinate System,NAD '83, Adjusted 1996)

along the South line of said Southeast Quarter, also being the South line of said Lot 31 for a distance of 332.00 feet to the

Southeast corner of said Lot 31; thence North 00'17'24" West along the East line of said Lot 31 for a distance of 1321.33 feet to

the Northeast corner thereof; thence South 89°05'10" West along the North line of said Lot 31 for a distance of 320.32 feet to

the Northwest corner of said Lot 31; thence South 89°07'26" West along the Morth line of said Lot 27, for a distance of 200.00

feet; thence South OS'29'32" West, 490.00 feet; thence South 58°29'32" West, 130.00 feet; thence South 88°29'32" West,

22.35 feet; thence Southerly 22.16 feet along a non-fangential curve, concave Easterly, having a csntral angle of 02 degrees 14

minutes 20 seconds, a radius of 567.00 feet, chord bears South 03 degrees 58 minutes 07 seconds East; thence South 05°05'17"

East, 182.72 feet; thence Southerly 29.01 feet along a tangential curve, concave Easterly,having a central angle of 09 degrees 57

minutes 11 seconds, a radius of 167.00 feet; thence South 15°02'29" East, 271.15 feet; thence Southerly S9.88 feet along a

tangential curve, concave Westerly, having a central angle of 14 degrees 43 minutes 29 seconds, a radius of 233.00 feet; thence

South 00"18'57" East, 215.47 feet to the South line of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 89°07'l3" East along said South line

for a distance of 298.22 feet the Point of Beginning.

Containing 19.07 acres, more or less and subject to any easements and restrictions of record.

IWMUftf BY: AJM
M7E-; 2/12/15
'ROJ£CTHO. 5985.15

ICWONO..- 5985.14/Lot Spllt/DrawIngs

SHEET OF

CITY OF ST CHASLES
PAST OF LOT 87 AND LOT 81
UMITS OF THE CTTf OP ST. CHABLES
ST CHARLES, MN

t^HtiSn * fisteit * b-ri MW/W



City of St. Charles
RESOLUTION #07-2015

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING DEDICATED STATE FUNDING FOR CITY STREETS

WHEREAS, Minnesota contains over 141,000 miles of roadway, and over 19,000 miles—or 13

percent-are owned and maintained by Minnesota's 852 cities; and

WHEREAS, over 80 percent of municipal streets are ineligible for dedicated Highway User Tax
Distribution Fund dollars; and

WHEREAS, the more than 700 Minnesota cities with populations below 5,000 are ineligible for
dedicated Highway User Tax Distribution Fund dollars; and

WHEREAS, city streets are a separate but integral piece of the network of roads supporting
movement of people and goods; and

WHEREAS, existing funding mechanisms, such as Municipal State Aid (MSA), property taxes
and special assessments, have limited applications, leaving cities under-equipped to address

growing needs; and

WHEREAS, city cost participation m state and county highway projects diverts resources from
city-owned streets; and

WHEREAS, maintenance costs increase as road systems age, and no city—large or small—is

spending enough on roadway capital improvements to maintain a 50-year lifecycle; and

WHEREAS, for every one dollar spent on maintenance, a road authority—and therefore

taxpayers—save seven dollars in repairs; and

WHEREAS, cities need greater resources, including an additional dedicated state funding source

for transportation, and flexible policies in order to meet growing demands for street

improvements and maintenance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES that the City
of St. Charles supports an omnibus transportation funding bill that provides additional dedicated
state funding for city streets including funding that can be used for non-MSA city street

maintenance, construction and reconstruction.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of St. Charles this 10th day of March, 2015.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:
Nick Koverman, City Administrator



ST. CHARLES

Strategic Goals 1-3 years
1. To foster increased business and job development

2. To plan for and adapt to the City's projected growth

3. To improve the City's emergency medical services facilities.

4. To proactively plan for the Mayo Medical Center Expansion

5. To provide the necessary infrastructure to accommodate the City's projected

growth.

6. To enhance the police department's stature and image.

7. To sustain Main Street

2014 Goals
1. To ensure the City's financial stability

2. To keep taxes at a reasonable rate

3. To keep utility rates at a reasonable rate
4. To sustain and continue to enhance inter-jurisdictional partnerships

5. To maintain the City's utilities and to make improvements when necessary

6. To adapt to an increased emphasis on green energy
7. To adapt to changing state and federal mandates
8. To project a strong positive attitude for the city and its future

2013 Goals
1. Provide quality service to citizens through timely response, cost effective service

delivery, and effective communications.
2. Promote development and growth through economic solutions -while building

partnerships and fostering strong community businesses.

3. Updating Council media for more efficient transfer of information.

4. Continue development of parks system through ongoing development of trail
system with Minnesota DNRfor the trail to IVhitewater State Park.

5. Hold strategic planning session for future needs and growth with the aid of a

private consultant.

6. Educate public/promote active dialogue bet^'een Council and public.

7. Explore best practices through networking and inter-organizational dialogue.



Mission Statement

The City of St. Charles will provide a high quality of life, given changing needs and
available resources, to our residents, visitors, and businesses in an efficient, professional,
responsive manner -while preserving our unique characteristics and small town values.

Vision Statement
The City of St. Charles is a vibrant, affordable and diverse community in which all

residents enjoy their neighbors, feel safe, and h^ow they will be heard.

Value Statements
1. Excellence and Quality in the delivery of services—We believe that service to the

public is our reason for being and strive to deliver quality services in a highly
professional, cost-effective and friendly manner.

2. Fiscal Responsibility —We believe that fiscal responsibility and the prudent
stewardship of public funds is essential for citizen confidence in government.

3. Ethics, Integrity, and Professionalism —We believe that ethics, integrity, and
professionalism are the foundation blocks of public trust and confidence and that

all meaningful relationships are built on these values.

4. Open and Honest Communication —We believe that open and honest

communication with citizens, staff and council in a spirit of cooperation and

teamwork is essential for an informed and involved citizemy and to foster a

positive working environment for employees.
5. Respect and Fairness —We believe that all citizens are to be treated with respect,

courtesy, and fairness and as partners of the St. Charles community team.
6. Visionary Leadership and Planning —We believe that the very essence of

leadership is to be visionary and to plan for the future.

7. Creativity and Innovation —We believe that our city can best prosper in a

changing world by valuing and encouraging creativity, new ideas, and innovation

in the workforce and the services we provide.
8. Community Partnerships —We believe in strong partnerships with the school

district, the county, neighboring public sector jurisdictions, and community

organizations.

9. Diversity in our Workforce and Corrmiunity—We believe that a diverse

workforce and community adds to and brings out the best of a community.



City of St. Charles

Policy for the Electronic sale of surplus supplies, materials, and equipment.

Notwithstanding any other procedural requirements of this section, a municipality may
contract to sell supplies, materials, and equipment which is surplus, obsolete, or unused using

an electronic selling process in which purchasers compete to purchase the surplus supplies,

materials, or equipment at the highest purchase price in an open and interactive environment.

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS CITY-OWNED PERSONAL PROPERTY.

Whenever City-owned personal property is no longer needed for a municipal purpose, it
may be declared surplus and disposed of in the manner provided in this Section.

(a) Declaration of Surplus and Authorizing Sale of Personal Property. Personal
property owned by the City may be declared surplus and authorized for sale as follows:

(i) Upon recommendation of a Department Head, City-owned personal
property not exceeding $10,000 in estimated value may be declared surplus and authorized for
disposition by the City Administrator as provided in this Section.

(ii) City-owned personal property exceeding $10,000 in estimated value may
be declared surplus by the City Council and authorized for disposition by the City Administrator
as provided in this Section.

(b) Surplus Property with a Total Estimated Value of Less than $25,000. If the value
of the surplus property is estimated to be $25,000 or less, the City Administrator may sell it
either upon quotation or in the open market by electronic or public auction, in the discretion of
the City Administrator. If the surplus property is sold based upon quotation, the City
Administrator shall obtain, so far as practicable, at least two quotations which shall be kept on
file for a period of at least one year after their receipt.

(c) Surplus Property with a Total Estimated Value Between $25,000 and $100,000.
If the value of the surplus property is estimated to exceed $25,000 but not to exceed $100,000,
the City Administrator may sell the surplus property upon sealed bids or by direct negotiation, by
obtaining two or more quotations for the sale when possible. All quotations obtained shall be
kept on file for a period of at least one year after their receipt.

(d) Surplus Property with a Total Estimated Value Over $1 00,000. If the value of the
surplus property is estimated to exceed $100,000, the City Administrator shall solicit sealed bids
by public notice in the manner and subject to the requirements of the law governing contracts by
the City.

(e) Electronic/On-line Sale. Notwithstanding any other requirement of this Section,
the City may contract to sell supplies, materials, and equipment which is surplus, obsolete, or
unused using an electronic selling process in which purchasers compete to purchase the



surplus supplies, materials, or equipment at the highest purchase price in an open and
interactive environment pursuant to Minn. Stat § 471.345, Subd. 17.

(f) Receipts from Sales of Surplus Property. Unless otherwise governed by State
or Federal law or regulations, proceeds from the sale of City-owned personal property under this
Section shall be deposited into the City funds listed below, as applicable to the department from
which the sale occurs, except as otherwise directed by the City Council or City Administrator:

(I) Seized property: Police Seizure Fund
(ii) Library books and other materials: Library Fund
(iii) City vehicles and other surplus property: Capital Improvement Fund
(iv) All other personal property not listed herein above: General Fund

(g) Property Transfer; Public Corporations. Notwithstanding the foregoing and
pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 471.85, the City may transfer surplus personal property for a nominal
or without consideration to another public corporation for public use when duly authorized by the
City Council.


